

DISNY LUKOSE

Kottarathil House
Madakkathanam P.O.
Muvattupuzha, Ernakulam
Kerala
+91-8078445802
disny003@gmail.com

POSITION APPLIED FOR: Staff Nurse

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Based on the information from web site; I am very much interested in applying for the position of Staff Nurse in your esteemed organization. I believe that I meet the qualifications for this position and I would like to submit my resume for your consideration.

I am a graduate from a 4 year nursing program and worked as a Registered Nurse in NABH Accredited Kokilaben Dhirubhai Ambani Hospitals, Mumbai. I was also worked in Madonna hospital Angamaly, Kerala and now I am looking for better career prospects. I have demonstrated knowledge in care of ventilator patients, medication administration, dressings, feeding, patient assessment, developing care plans and documentation. I can work independently on the jobs assigned and on a team collaborating with other health professionals in a multidisciplinary approach to care. I have good interpersonal skills. I can assure that I have the ability to relate well with patients and the health care team and willingness to take new responsibilities.

I would be extremely pleased to become a health care associate at your institution to which I believe my skills can contribute effectively and efficiently. I would be pleased to review my qualifications in more detail during a meeting with you.

I thank you for time spent reading this letter and enclosed resume. I look forward to hearing from you. Please feel free to contact me through phone or email.

Sincerely,

Disny Lukose

Enclosed: Resume

DISNY LUKOSE

CAREER OBJECTIVE

To build a long term career in nursing profession in an institution that offers me a consistently positive atmosphere to learn and implement new ideas and enhance my professional skills for the betterment of organization and self.

PERSONAL DETAILS

Father's Name : Lukose V.U.

Husband's Name: Arun sunny

Sex : Female

Age (D.O.B.) : 27 Years (3rd November 1990)

Religion : Christian

Marital Status : married

Nationality : Indian

Languages : English, Malayalam, Hindi and Telugu

Contact no. : +91-9961043673

SKILLS AND ABILITIES

Communication Skills

- Good written and interpersonal communication skills
- Good cooperation, listening and understanding of others

Work Ethic

- Punctual, reliable, well organized and dedicated with a positive attitude
- Good responsibility and ownership of works assigned

Personal Management Skills

- Well organized and dedicated with a positive attitude
- Plans and manages time wisely
- Computer skills- MS Office (Word, Excel and Power Point)

EDUCATION DETAILS

- **2008-2012 – B.Sc. Nursing** from Global Kasturba College of Nursing, Hyderabad, Andhra Pradesh under NTR University of Health Sciences (Recognized by Indian Nursing Council)
- **2006-2008 – Higher Secondary Education** from Vishwabharathy Higher Secondary School Neezhour under Board of Higher Secondary Education, Kerala
- **2006 – Secondary School Leaving Certificate** from St. Agnes Girls High School Muttuchira under Board of Public Examination, Kerala

Work EXPERIENCE

• **Kokilaben Dhirubhai Ambani Hospitals and Medical Research Centre, Mumbai- Adult medical and Surgical ICU (Liver Transplant Unit) May 2013 to June 2015**

• **Madonna hospital and research centre Angamaly, medical and surgical ward August 2016- August 2017**

- Responsible for full patient care including ventilated and non-ventilated patients, developed clinical skills, physical assessments and nursing documentation, and formed effective interventions for selected diagnoses
- Met the basic needs of the clients by providing quality and holistic care to patients and their families
- Educate patients and their families on disease processes, medical-surgical procedures and other aspects of therapeutic regimens, including medication and pain management techniques
- Experience in maintaining patient airway, tracheal, oral and nasal suctioning, care of the client on ventilator, assisting endotracheal intubation, urinary catheterization, bladder irrigation and assisting and performing CPR
- Remarkable skills in providing empathy, counseling to all the patients whenever they need it the most
- Actively participated in all unit activities including involvement in infection control, clerical duties, equipment checks, maintenance and awareness of standards and procedures
- Experienced in medication administration and injection through different routes and sites and IV cannulation.

REFERENCES

1. Mrs. Sheeja Shajimon

In-charge, medical -Surgical Intensive Care Unit. Kokilaben Dhirubhai Ambani Hospitals, Mumbai
Contact # - +91-9029656327

2. Mr.Haridas

Director General of Nursing, Global Hospitals, Hyderabad, A.P
Contact # - +91-9949994487

3. Dr. Thomas Paul

Director of hospital, Angamaly, Ernakulam
Contact#- +91- 4842453466

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that all the above information's are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Place: Ernakulam
10-JULY -2018

DISNY LUKOSE